STAFF REPORT ROAD-10-25-179

Analysis of the Request:

e Thisis a request to name Patterson Island Road.

e Therequest was generated at the desire of the affected property owner, Jeremy Kirby.

e To the extent of Staff's knowledge, there is no opposition to the request.

Analysis of the Area/Location:
The proposed subject private ingress/egress easement is located off Church Flats Rd, approximately 0.25

mile from the intersection of Church Flats Rd and Westervelt Rd.

The approval and creating of the proposed road will eliminate the existing easement coming from
Westervelt Rd on TMS# 193-00-00-002 prevent redundant access points and reduce traffic along Westervelt

Road, a no access neighborhood.

Required Documents: Figures 1.1 & 1.3

Figure 1.1: Proposed Easement Location

ARES TABULATION TRACT O
Ty -

TR




Figure 1.2: Aerial view of Subject Location

Figure 1.3: Approved Road Name Notification from Charleston County

From: Michaela Cherry <MCherry@charlestoncounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 5:42 PM

To: Jeremy Kirby <jeremy@bluewaterelectric.com>

Cc: Andrea Melocik <AMelocik@CharlestonCounty.org>; Ashley M. Stribling <AStribling@CharlestonCounty.org>;
Matthew A. Hibler <MHibler@charlestoncounty.org>; Sharon Lynn <SLynn@charlestoncounty.org>; Tamara M. Avery
<TAvery@charlestoncounty.org>

Subject: Reserve Street Name_193-00-00-071 and 193-00-00-002

Contact Name: Jeremy Kirby

Phone/Email: jeremy@bluewaterelectric.com843-345-4995
Organization Name: none

Fax/Address: 3714 Apiary Lane Johns Island 29455

Tax Map Number: 193-00-00-071 and 193-00-00-002

Area of County: megget

Location Description: Road to run down tree line going to another property that is connected to the back side
Subdivision Name: none

Subdivision Application No: none

Number of Street Names Needed: 1

Proposed Street Names:

Patterson Island Road- Approved

Patterson Road- not researched

Patterson Boulevard- not researched

Patterson Island Street- not researched

Patterson Street- not researched

Michaela Cherry

CAD Supervisor

Charleston County Consolidated 9-1-1 Center
8500 Palmetto Commerce Parkway

North Charleston, SC 29456

Phone: (843) 529-3716

Fax: (843) 529-3737




